Campus Announcements for the week of 04/05/2010

Table of Contents

01. Administrative

1. Campus Planning Has Moved To R&D Park Z=6010

2. Blackboard: Fall 2009/Winter Session 2010 rosters to be deleted on April 12!

02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. April is National Donate Life Month

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. Using the Internet for Historical Research

2. How to Use EBSCO Multiple Database Search

3. Film Research

4. Extra! Extra! Become an Expert at Finding New & Historic Newspaper Articles!

5. Upcoming Safe Space Training Program April 15, 2010

6. Free 6 Week Smoking Cessation Classes Start April 13Th!

7. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Identity Theft

8. Intellectual Property Management Workshop

9. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Labyrinth Walking: Pathway to Stress Management and Improved Performance

10. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Yoga for Wellness

11. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Parents in the Know: Alcohol Use and Your High School or College Student

12. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Sugar Blues: How To Get Off The Sugar Roller Coaster

13. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Workplace Feng Shui

14. Last call for Civil Service in a Nutshell...

15. PDAR Training (Location:HSC)

16. Essentials of Effective Communication!

17. A powerful new way to build the Email Etiquette Skills you need!

18. Diversity 101- With the world becoming more mobile and diverse, diversity has taken on a new importance in the workplace...

19. Small Business Development Center Free Monthly Series

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

<u>1. Provost's Graduate Student Lecture: Wed 4/7 @ 1:00 ~ "It Takes a Village: Communal Infant</u> <u>Care & Socialization in Lemurs"</u>

2. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

3. Provost's Lecture with Shah Newaz on Wednesday, April 7, 3:30 PM, Wang Center, Lecture Hall 2

4. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology

5. UUP Women's Concern Committee Talk

<u>6. Brookhaven National Laboratory welcomes Professor Christopher Stubbs, Harvard University to present two lectures, April 12 and 13, 2010.</u>

7. Dr. Amy Kaplan to speak at the Humanities Institute on Monday, April 5th 4:30PM room 1006 Humanities

8. Dr. Michael Denning and the Yale Workig Group on Globalization and Culture to speak at the Humanities Institute

9. Ecology & Evolution Seminar "African Genomics: Implications for Human Evolution & Disease"

10. SoMAS - School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series

11. Neuroscience Seminar Series

12. Ecology and Evolution Dissertation Defense

13. The Ninth Melvin V. Simpson Lecture: Wednesday, April 14, 2010

14. Dr. David Nirenberg (University of Chicago) to speak in the Humanities Institute's Politics and Religion series

15. The Humanities Institute presents Dr. Timothy Hampton of UC Berkeley as a speaker in its Early Modern Futures series

16. Biomedical Engineering Seminar Series Lecture

17. Center for Italian Studies Lecture: "Opera in Seventeenth Century Venice" by Professor Mauro Calcagno, Music Department.

18. Center for Italian Studies Presentation by Nino Sottile Zumbo, Editor of Italian Books on the Aeolian Islands.

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. 4th Annual Women in Medicine Research Day - Wednesday, April 14, 2010

07. Charitable

1. A Special Invitation For Faculty & Staff: 2010 Stars Of Stony Brook Gala

2. 9th Annual Stony Brook Alumni Scholarship Golf Classic!

3. Cody Center Walk for Developmental Disabilities- Sunday, April 25, 2010

4. Habitat for Humanity Golf Outing honoring Dr. Steve Strongwater

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Men's Lacrosse vs. Hartford-Saturday, 4/10 7PM

2. Stony Brook Opera presents Cavalli's Eliogabalo

3. Film: Autumn Gem - The True Story of China's First Feminist

4. Wounds Unkissed by YaliniDream

5. Earthstock 2010: A Week-Long Celebration Of Earth Day

6. URECA: a celebration of student work. Undergraduate art exhibition, SAC Gallery, April 8-22, Opening reception: April 8, 5-7.

7. A Spring evening with Canada's Lynn Miles at The University Cafe, Sunday, April 25th 7 P.M.

8. Americans with Disabilities Act Awareness

10. Research

1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 years old

4. Do You Have Heart Failure?

5. Seniors 60 and Over in Reasonably Good Health

6. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol

7. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over

8. Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder

9. Research Faculty and Professors: Stony Brook University Seed Grants for Survey Research Competition

11. Miscellaneous

1. University Preschool

- 2. Summer Camp at Stony Brook University
- 3. Camp Academies at Stony Brook University
- 4. Pottery Sale in the Union
- 5. Seawolves Athletic Sport Camps at Stony Brook University

6. Annual Publishers Fair on Wednesday, April 7!

7. Who Cares? We Do.

8. 10% Off All Purchases - Everything on Sale This Week Only at the Wang Center Gift Shop

01. Administrative

1. Campus Planning Has Moved To R&D Park Z=6010

Campus Planning, Design and Construction has moved to Research and Support Services Building in Research and Development Park. Our new address is: Research and Support Services Building Suite 160, Development Drive, Stony Brook, NY 11794-6010. The main office number is 631-632-6440. Submitted by: Marilyn Ji/Admin

2. Blackboard: Fall 2009/Winter Session 2010 rosters to be deleted on April 12!

If you taught a Fall 2009 or Winter Session (January) 2010 course and used Blackboard, please read this important announcement carefully!

On Monday, April 12, 2010, we will be deleting all rosters from Fall 2009 and Winter Session (January) 2010 Blackboard courses.

If your course falls into either of the following categories, you MUST fill out this form prior to Thursday, April 8, 2010: <u>http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/DoIT/bbreq.nsf/bbkeeproster</u>

- 1. Does not follow the West Campus schedule
- 3. Courses that overlap semesters
- 3. You still have students completing incomplete grades
- 4. You have a pending dishonesty case with the Academic Judiciary

For more information: http://blackboard.blog.stonybrook.edu/2010/03/22/328/

http://blackboard.blog.stonybrook.edu/2010/03/22/328/

Submitted by: TLT's Blackboard Support Team

02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. April is National Donate Life Month

In recognition of National Donate Life Month, please register in the New York State database (link below). This is the most effective way to register to be an Organ and Tissue Donor. https://apps.nyhealth.gov/professionals/patients/donation/organ/DonorRegistration.action The hospital's Organ Donor Council is also welcoming anyone who would like to join. Please contact David Bekofsky at 4-1787 or David Harris at 4-4710 for more information.

Submitted by: David Harris/UHMC

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. Using the Internet for Historical Research

More and more valuable historical information can now be found on the internet, especially primary source material being digitized by libraries and research institutions around the world. This workshop will highlight some of the most interesting web sites and web tools, and discuss search methods to help you find quality historical information online. Learn about: history web sites, major digital and audio/visual collections, historic newspaper collections, Google Books

and other online book collections, domain searches and other advanced searching, creating a Google custom search, and Wikipedia as a way of finding Online Resources. Wednesday, April 7 @ 2:00 PM held at SINC site in SBS (Social and Behavioral Sciences). Register @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

2. How to Use EBSCO Multiple Database Search

The library's new combined search system, Galaxy, allows you to search over 100 library resources simultaneously. Learn how to use Galaxy to quickly and effectively locate the information you need. In this workshop, you will: understand the power of Galaxy as a research and discovery tool, construct effective and productive searches in Galaxy, navigate from citations in Galaxy to the full-text available elsewhere, and email and print information from Galaxy. Monday, April 12 @ 12:30 PM. Register @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

3. Film Research

So you want to write about movies? We'll show you how interesting and wide-ranging film research really is. Learn the followings: find where the peer-reviewed articles on film are - and aren't, searching for films and scenes by image, sound and keyword, online film archives, finding reviews, organizations, schools and institutes, film buffs, film blogs, film nuts and number crunching, and what's a movie, anyway: TV, video and the internet. Tuesday, April 13 @ 1:00 PM. Register @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

4. Extra! Extra! Become an Expert at Finding New & Historic Newspaper Articles!

This session examines ways to find current and historical articles in newspapers. We'll look at newspapers available online through the library, what's on the web, and at hundreds of historic newspapers available on microfilm. In this workshop, you will: become familiar with the odd nature of newspaper indexing, effectively search online newspaper resources, effectively use print resources for locating older articles, find, display, and print articles from the library's online newspaper collections, and find, display, and copy articles from the library's microform collection of newspapers. Thursday, April 15 @ 3:00 PM. Register @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

5. Upcoming Safe Space Training Program April 15, 2010

What is Safe Space Training? A Safe space is a place where LGBTQ people can be themselves,

be supported, be respected, be valued and receive the appropriate information and resources. A safe space is a space where it is not acceptable to use biased language or to judge people. Why should you get Involved? The truth is that we are not sensitized to LGBTQ biases in the same respect we are of biases against other minority groups. Many times biases against LGBTQ people slip under the radar. Safe Space training will give you the tools to recognize these biases and ensure that Stony Brook University continues to become a more inclusive place for everyone. Take the First Step By Becoming a Member on April 15, 2010 between 1pm-5pm at Schomberg Commons. To register click http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0042 Contact: ODAA@ 631 632 6280 OR

ODAA@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0042

Submitted by: Louise Nyamweya/GST

6. Free 6 Week Smoking Cessation Classes Start April 13Th!

Please call Employee Health & Wellness at 4-7767 to register for the upcoming Free Smoking Cessation Program. Starts Tuesday, April 13th, 11am-12pm. All are welcome!

Submitted by: Maria Loret De Mola/UHMC

7. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Identity Theft

Identity theft is the unlawful use of an individual's personal identification information. Identity thieves steal information such as your name, social security number, driver's license information, or bank and credit card accounts and use the information to establish credit, make purchases, apply for loans or even seek employment. The Attorney General's Office representative will go over tips consumers can apply in everyday life that will help protect their personal information. Guest speaker, Brian Herrington NYS Attorney General Andrew M. Cuomo's Office April 15, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., Wang Center, Classroom 201 To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on:

http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

8. Intellectual Property Management Workshop

April 15, 2010 12:00p-1:30p Ron Baron, Esq. Brian Nguyen, Esq. Sean Boykevisch, PhD SBU OTLIR Nature & Relationship of IP in a Precommercial Environment LI High Tech Incubator www.lihti.org/map-directions RSVP francescalabro@lihti.org

Submitted by: Frances Connolly-Calabro/Affl

9. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Labyrinth Walking: Pathway to Stress Management and Improved Performance

Take a break from the stress of modern life by going back a few thousand years. People are discovering anew that walking the concentric circles of ancient labyrinths can create inner peace and healing. EAP invites you to join Labyrinth Builder, Ed O'Connell, for a refreshing introduction to the Red Dragon Labyrinth as a walking meditation practice. Guest speaker & Facilitator, Ed O'Connell April 14, 2010, 12:00 - 1:00 p.m., Outdoors at the Labyrinth - West Campus (Gray and O'Neil - Mendelsohm Quad) To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on: http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

10. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Yoga for Wellness

Refresh and recharge during this gentle 50-minute yoga class for all levels of experience and fitness. Practice yoga movement and breathing techniques that can be utilized in the office or at home to help reduce stress, increase flexibility, and promote an overall sense of well-being. Please wear comfortable and non-restrictive clothing. Presenter: Livia Polise April 6, 2010 12:00pm - 1:00pm, Wang Center, Classroom 301 To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on: http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

11. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Parents in the Know: Alcohol Use and Your High School or College Student

Are you the parent of a High School or College Student? Did you know that over 1425 college students die each year from alcohol poisoning and alcohol related emergencies? The Red Watch

Band is a nationally recognized program that provides students, friends and family members with lifesaving skills. Guest speaker: Lara Hunter, LCSW National Red Watch Band Program Coordinator April 20, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., Student Activity Center, Classroom 303 April 27, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., HSC Level 3, Classroom 171 To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on: http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

12. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Sugar Blues: How To Get Off The Sugar Roller Coaster

At this dynamic and interactive workshop, you will learn the top holistic tips for beating a sugar addiction that do not involve WILLPOWER or DEPRIVATION. Learn the common reasons for sugar cravings, how sugar affects your body and an easy surefire ways of reducing or eliminating cravings. We'll discuss pros and cons of artificial and natural sweeteners and easy recipes for Sweet Healthy treats. If you struggle with sugar cravings, you will not want to miss this workshop.

Guest speaker: Tina Annibell, Holistic Health Counselor April 21, 2010, 12:00 - 1:00 p.m., Student Activity Center, Classroom 304 To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on: <u>http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK</u>

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

13. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Workplace Feng Shui

Is your work environment supporting or depleting your energy? Are you feeling more stressed on the job than is necessary? Your environment has a tremendous effect on how you feel - whether you realize it or not. We will review some basic, low/no cost Feng Shui tips to improve your workspace, be it an office or a cubicle. Guest speaker: Maureen K. Calamia April 22, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., Student Activity Center, Classroom 311 To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on: http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

14. Last call for Civil Service in a Nutshell...

April 9th 9:30am 12:30pm

This workshop will help provide you with information about Civil Service list appointments, canvassing lists, transfers, types of appointments, and much more... Target Audience: VP Coordinators, hiring department managers and employees seeking Civil Service list information on West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan, and Southampton. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0008

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

15. PDAR Training (Location:HSC)

04/22/2010 - 02:00pm - 05:00pm

PDAR is a Lotus Notes application that assists and facilitates the job creation, review, approval, posting and advertisement requisition process. This electronic format eliminates five paper forms (SUSB37, Position Description, Ad Request, Ad Text and the first page of the SUSB68). After completing this interactive computer based training class, participants will be able to:

-Create and clone job requisitions/PDARs

-Create waiver forms

-Create advertisement requests

-Understand the uses of reclassification, promotion, increased duties, FAST TRACK

-Utilize the Employment Tracking System (ETS)

Course Prerequisites:

Participants must have a current Lotus Notes account, and should be computer proficient. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0002

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

16. Essentials of Effective Communication!

4/27/2010 9:30am-12:30pm

Would you like to convey your thoughts and feelings clearly and effectively so that they can be heard and understood by others? This course will increase your awareness of communication behaviors and build your confidence and ability in managing workplace and home communications.

Key Highlights:

Assess the effects of your communication or behavior on others

Accurately listen to, assess and react to what you hear

Identify and manage non-verbal messages and its relationship to communication

Select a style of responding to achieve your communication goals Target Audience: Open to all on West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan and Southampton. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0023

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

17. A powerful new way to build the Email Etiquette Skills you need!

April 15 9:00am 12:00pm Want to learn how to effectively communicate via email? Than this workshop is for you! The following information will be covered: -Proper formatting for emails -Content development -Lotus Notes tips and tricks. -Stony Brook policies and procedures in email communication -Identify common pitfalls with emailing Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0032

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

18. Diversity 101- With the world becoming more mobile and diverse, diversity has taken on a new importance in the workplace...

4/19/2010 9:00am 3:00pm

This full day program will provide participants with necessary information, resources, and guidance about Federal and State regulations; University policies around issues of discrimination; equal employment opportunity complaint resolution and diversity. It will clarify and communicate the roles, rights and responsibilities of supervisors, managers, employees and the Office of Diversity and Affirmative Action in these matters. The program will review appropriate methods for making referrals, the scope of confidentiality and the policy against retaliation. Through the use of case studies and other interactive exercises, this program will allow participants to explore and discuss dimensions of diversity and inclusion, approaches to managing diversity, the impact of stereotyping and bias in the workplace. Each participant will develop a personal action plan.

Target Audience: All employees, supervisors, managers. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0020

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

19. Small Business Development Center Free Monthly Series

The SBDC is presenting a workshop on biodiesel/ethanol, the fourth in a series. Research and business experts will share their experiences and product innovations with the public. The workshop will take place on Wednesday, April 14, from 9:00 am to noon in Building 17, Room 145 in the Research and Development Park. Registration is at 8:30 am. Sponsors include the Bethpage Federal Credit Union, Brookhaven National Laboratory, and H2M. For advance registration call (631) 632-9837 or e-mail Leslie.Rurup@stonybrook.edu. All workshops are free.

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Provost's Graduate Student Lecture: Wed 4/7 @ 1:00 ~ "It Takes a Village: Communal Infant Care & Socialization in Lemurs"

The next lecture in the Provost's Graduate Student Lecture Series will be held on Wednesday, April 7, 2010 from 1:00-2:00 in the Javits Room, E-2320 of the Melville Library. Andrea Baden (Interdepartmental Doctoral Program in Anthropological Sciences) will present on "It Takes a Village: Communal Infant Care and Socialization in Wild Ruffed Lemurs". All members of the campus community are welcome to attend! Light snacks will be served. A full schedule of all the lectures can be found on the Graduate School's website.

http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/provost.shtml

Submitted by: Alicia Derosalia/Grad

2. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Suzana Camargo from the Lamont-Doherty Earth Observatory at Columbia University. Professor Camargo will present her seminar entitled, "Exploring the Modulation of Tropical Cyclone Activity by Various Climate Modes," on Wednesday, April 7, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

3. Provost's Lecture with Shah Newaz on Wednesday, April 7, 3:30 PM, Wang Center, Lecture Hall 2

Shah Newaz, Senior Vice President and General Manager of Grameen Bank, Inc., will present his talk on "Experiences with Grameen Bank in Bangladesh and Grameen America." Grameen America is a nonprofit microfinance organization founded by Nobel Peace Prize recipient Muhammad Yunus. Grameen America's mission is to alleviate poverty and spur entrepreneurship by providing small loans and financial education to people living below the poverty line in the U.S. Shah Newaz worked for Grameen Bank in Bangladesh for 25 years and for two years in the Dominican Republic. In his talk, Newaz will offer a historical background of the Grameen Bank project in Bangladesh from 1976 to the present, and share his most recent developments in starting up Grameen America in New York and Nebraska. Seating for the lecture is limited and on a first come, first served basis.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec

Submitted by: Janine Pearce/Prov

4. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology

Please join host Dr. Patrick Hearing next Monday April 12, 2010 as he and the department welcome Dr. Michael Imperiale of the University of Michigan School of Medicine. Dr. Imperiale will be presenting his seminar "Interaction of BKV with the Host Cell" at 12:00 noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building.

Submitted by: Carol Brekke/UHMC

5. UUP Women's Concern Committee Talk

Tuesday, April 13-Noon-1:00PM-118 Old Chemistry

Cervical Cancer and New Research Developments. Karen Coburn, Nurse Practitioner, Stony Brook Hospital will share with our Campus Community new developments in Cervical Cancer Research. Lunch will be served - please rsvp at www.uupsbu.org

http://www.uupsbu.org

Submitted by: Diane Bello/Prov

6. Brookhaven National Laboratory welcomes Professor Christopher Stubbs, Harvard University to present two lectures, April 12 and 13, 2010.

Professor Stubbs will be speaking on "Dark Energy: A Crisis For Fundamental Physics" on Monday, April 12th at 4pm in Berkner Hall AND "Searching For Novel Gravitational Effects" on Tuesday, April 13th in Berkner Hall. The lectures are free and open to the public. Visitors age 16 and over must bring photo ID. Sponsored by Brookhaven Science Associates.

Submitted by: Faith Mirabile/Prov

7. Dr. Amy Kaplan to speak at the Humanities Institute on Monday, April 5th 4:30PM

room 1006 Humanities

Dr. Amy Kaplan, the Edward W. Kane Professor of English at the University of Pennsylvania will present "Transnational Melville" as part of the Humanities Institute's Voices in Cultural Studies series on Monday, April 5th, 4:30PM room 1006 Humanities. This series is coordinated by Dr. E. Ann Kaplan, SUNY Distinguished Professor and Director, Humanities Institute and Dr. Raiford Guins, Asst. Professor in Stony Brook's Comparative Literature and Cultural Studies Department.

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

8. Dr. Michael Denning and the Yale Workig Group on Globalization and Culture to speak at the Humanities Institute

Dr. Miachel Denning and the Yale Working Group on Globalization and Culture will present "Society of Security" as part of the Humanities Institute's Voices in Cultural Studies series on Monday, April 12th 4:30PM in room 1006 Humanities. This series is coordinated by Dr. E. Ann Kaplan, SUNY Distinguished Professor and Director, Humanities Institute and Dr. Raiford Guins, Asst. Professor, Stony Brook's Comparative Literature and Cultural Studies Department.

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

9. Ecology & Evolution Seminar "African Genomics: Implications for Human Evolution & Disease"

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, April 7, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. Dr. Sarah Tishkoff, Department of Genetics, University of Pennsylvania. Host: Dr. Walter Eanes. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

10. SoMAS - School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series

Please join us for an Oceans and Atmospheric Colloquium by Associate Professor Peter Berg of the University of Virginia. His seminar entitled; "Eddy Correlation: An effective technique for measuring oxygen exchange between the seafloor and the water column", will be presented on Friday, April 9, 2010 at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences in Endeavour Hall 120 (South Campus).

http://www.somas.stonybrook.edu/news_events/oac.html

Submitted by: Chester Frost/SoMAS

11. Neuroscience Seminar Series

On Thursday, April 8, 2010, at Noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be holding a Seminar. Stephanos Kyrkanides, D.D.S./Ph.D., Professor and Chairman, Department of Orthodontics and Pediatric Dentistry, Stony Brook University will be giving a talk on CNS-Peripheral Inflammation cross-talk: Pain Studies. Coffee at 11:45 Host: Lorne Mendell 632-8632

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

12. Ecology and Evolution Dissertation Defense

9:30 A.M., Friday, April 9, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. "Coevolution at the Population Level: Empirical Studies in an Insect-Plant Interaction." Rodrigo Cogni, Department of Ecology and Evolution, Stony Brook University. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

13. The Ninth Melvin V. Simpson Lecture: Wednesday, April 14, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend the Ninth Melvin V. Simpson Lecture given by Dr. Baldomero M. Olivera, Distinguished Professor of Biology, University of Utah, entitled, "Conus Peptides and their Ion Channel Targets: From Chemical Ecology to Neuroscience". It will be held on Wednesday, April 14, 2010, in the Health Sciences Center, Lecture Hall 4, Level 2, at 4:00 p.m. Hosted by the Department of Biochemistry & Cell Biology.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

14. Dr. David Nirenberg (University of Chicago) to speak in the Humanities Institute's Politics and Religion series

Dr. David Nirenberg of the University of Chicago will present "Scriptural Conflict, Scriptural Community: Judaism, Christianity, Islam" on Monday, April 19th 4:30PM in Humanities 1006. This talk is part of the Humanities Institute's Politics and Religion series. This series is coordinated by Dr. E. Ann Kaplan, Director, Humanities Institute and SUNY Distinguished Professor; Dr. Stephen Spector, Professor of English and Chair (English); Dr. Sara Lipton, Assoc. Professor of History. A reception follows this presentation. Questions? Call Ann Berrios at 631 632 9983.

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

15. The Humanities Institute presents Dr. Timothy Hampton of UC Berkeley as a speaker in its Early Modern Futures series

Dr. Timothy Hampton, UC Berkeley, will present "Foreign Bodies: Diplomacy, Performance and Identity in the Renaissance" on Thursday, April 15th 5PM in Humanities 1008. This lecture is part of the Humanities Institute's "Early Modern Futures" series coordinated by Dr. E. Ann Kaplan, SUNY Distinguished Professor and Director, Humanities Institute; E. Ann Kaplan, the Humanities Institute

Dr. Ayesha Ramachandran, Asst. Professor, English; Dr. Benedict Robinson, Asst. Professor, English and Dr. Douglas S. Pfeiffer, Asst. Professor, English. Questions? Call Ann Berrios at 631 632 9983.

http://sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

16. Biomedical Engineering Seminar Series Lecture

Biomedical Engineering Seminar Series Lecture entitled Computational Imaging Approaches - A New Perspective Michael I. Miller, Ph.D., Professor of Biomedical Engineering, Electrical & Computer Engineering, Director, Center for Imaging Science, Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, MD Wed., April 7, 2010, 10:30 AM

Submitted by: Anne Marie Dusatko/UHMC

17. Center for Italian Studies Lecture: "Opera in Seventeenth Century Venice" by Professor Mauro Calcagno, Music Department.

Tuesday, April 6, 4 p.m. Center for Italian Studies Lecture by Professor Mauro Calcagno (Music Department). His presentation, "Opera in Seventeenth Century Venice" will provide an introduction to Cavalli's opera, "Eliogabalo," the Stony Brook University Opera production this spring. Location for this lecture: Stony Brook University's Center for Italian Studies Meeting Hall, Frank Melville Memorial Library, Room E 4340. (631-632-7444 for additional information.)

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

18. Center for Italian Studies Presentation by Nino Sottile Zumbo, Editor of Italian Books on the Aeolian Islands.

Tuesday, April 13, 11:20 a.m. Center for Italian Studies Presentation (in Italian) by Nino Sottile Zumbo, Editor of the book, "Le Isole Lontane" (Reportages of the poet, Bartolo Cattafi's voyage from the Straits of Messina and the Aeolian Islands to England). Video of the Sicilian Aeolian Island Region will be included in this presentation. Location: Stony Brook University's

Humanities Building, Room 3020. All are invited. (631-632-7444 for additional information)

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. 4th Annual Women in Medicine Research Day - Wednesday, April 14, 2010

The research accomplishments of Stony Brook School of Medicine women faculty, residents, fellows, graduate, and medical students will be highlighted in a program combining departmental grand rounds, outstanding lectures, poster session, and a distinguished panel discussion. Please join in the day's events. For further information, please contact Caroline Lazzaruolo at 8-2005 or caroline.lazzaruolo@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Caroline Lazzaruolo/UHMC

07. Charitable

1. A Special Invitation For Faculty & Staff: 2010 Stars Of Stony Brook Gala

The 2010 Stars of Stony Brook Gala will honor world-renowned scientist, Dr. Chen Ning Yang, Stony Brook's first Nobel Laureate faculty member and a distinguished member of the international academic community. The event will held on Thursday, April 22nd at Pier Sixty, Chelsea Piers in Manhattan, beginning at 6:30 PM; dress is business attire. Donors to the Gala have helped generate more than \$15 million to-date for student scholarships. Faculty/Staff Pricing:

Faculty/Stall Prici

Tickets \$500

Table of ten \$5,000

Complimentary bus transportation is available to/from the Gala. Seats are limited and available on a first come, first served basis. Reservations are required.

To purchase tickets and reserve bus seats, please complete and return the response form below or contact Barbara Kornett at 632-6190 or Barbara.Kornett@stonybrook.edu.

http://alumniconnections.com/olc/filelib/STO/cpages/9015/Library/gala/Gala%20Reply%20For m%20-%20FacultyStaff.pdf

Submitted by: Jennifer Logan/UAff

2. 9th Annual Stony Brook Alumni Scholarship Golf Classic!

Join fellow Stony Brook alumni and friends for a memorable day of golf and good times in support of student scholarships. Since its inception nine years ago, the Alumni Association

Scholarship Golf Classic has awarded dozens of scholarships to deserving students each year. When: Monday, June 21, 2010 Where: Hamlet Willow Creek Golf and Country Club Mt. Sinai, NY Individual Golf and dinner \$250.00 Scholarship Dinner only \$125.00

https://secure.www.alumniconnections.com/olc/pub/STO/events/STO2244137.html

Submitted by: Barbara Kornett/UAff

3. Cody Center Walk for Developmental Disabilities- Sunday, April 25, 2010

The Fifth Annual Cody Center Walk for Developmental Disabilities takes place at 9:30 am on Sunday, April 25, at the Wang Center. The 2 mile route circles the academic mall and returns to the Wang Center. There will be resource tables and children's activities inside the Wang Center along with music and dance performances by the talented adults of the FREE Players. Registration for the Walk is online at www.codycenter.org/codywalk. Adults, \$20; children and students walk for free. All proceeds go to benefit the Cody Center's family support and community education programs. For more information, please phone 2-3744.

http://codycenter.org/codywalk

Submitted by: Virginia Cover/UHMC

4. Habitat for Humanity Golf Outing honoring Dr. Steve Strongwater

Please join us in honoring Dr.Steven Strongwater, CEO, SBUHMC at the Habitat for Humanity 12th Annual Roger Metcalf Memorial Golf Classic, on Monday, May 10, 2010. The event will once again be held at the Hamlet Willow Creek in Mt. Sinai, NY; two tee times are available 7:30 am and 12:30 pm. For additional information and to register e-mail chorgan@notes.cc.sunysb.edu or badams@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Catherine Horgan/HSC

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Men's Lacrosse vs. Hartford-Saturday, 4/10 7PM

Stony Brook Seawolves fans don't forget to reserve your seat for Saturday, 4/10 at 7PM as your Men's Lacrosse team takes on Hartford! To purchase tickets call 631-632-WOLF or visit www.goseawolves.org. Tickets are \$5 for all Stony Brook Faculty/Staff with I.D. Remember to Get Your RED On!

http://goseawolves.cstv.com/tickets/ston-ticketing.html

Submitted by: Andrea Lebedinski/Pres

2. Stony Brook Opera presents Cavalli's Eliogabalo

On Friday, April 9, 2010 at 8 pm, and Sunday, April 11 at 2 pm, Stony Brook Opera will present the New York premiere of Stony Brook faculty member Mauro Calcagno's edition of Pier Francesco Cavalli's opera Eliogabalo (1667) at the Recital Hall. The production is a collaboration between Stony Brook Opera and the Stony Brook Baroque Players, who will perform on period instruments. David Lawton conducts, and the show is directed by Jennifer Griesbach with costumes by Sidney Shannon and lighting by Jeanette Yew. Tickets \$20 general, \$10 students and seniors at the Staller Center box office. Pre-opera lectures one hour before each performance.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/opera/index.shtml

Submitted by: David Lawton/CAS

3. Film: Autumn Gem - The True Story of China's First Feminist

Autumn Gem is about the life of the Chinese revolutionary heroine and women's rights activist Qiu Jin. During the reign of the last dynasty in China, Qiu Jin challenged traditional gender roles and demanded equal rights and opportunities for women. An introduction on the making of the film and historical background will be given by producer Rae Chang. Thursday, April 8, 4:00 pm, Wang Theater, Free admission

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

4. Wounds Unkissed by YaliniDream

A unique blend of spoken word, poetry, song, theater, South Asian Dance, Hip Hop, House, and aerial circus dance form- Corde Lisse, Wounds Unkissed speaks to the survival of the spirit. From a young girls dilemma between sexy thoughts and bedtime prayers to the heart wrenching stories of the ethnic conflict in Sri Lanka to an immigrant mother coming to terms with her daughter's queer sexuality- YaliniDream's performance brings laughter and tears. She is joined by musicians Ganessa James and Chesney Snow.

Thursday, April 15, 2010 at 7 pm. Email Wangcenter@stonybrook.edu to reserve tickets.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

5. Earthstock 2010: A Week-Long Celebration Of Earth Day

The festivities at Stony Brook Southampton begin the week of April 19: On Monday the film End of the Line, screens at 6:00 pm in Duke Lecture Hall. On Tuesday, a planting at the Childrens School runs from 9:00 am to 4:00 pm. Wednesday features a Green Job Fair at the student Center from 1:00 to 2:00 pm. The film Earth screens at 8:30 pm in the Tree House Lounge. On Thursday, students can attend the Green Formal from 8:00 pm to 11:00 pm or the Tap vs. Bottled Water Challenge at the Student Center. On Friday, the panel discussion Copenhagen Accord Mitigation-in the Context of Sustainable Development, takes place at 7:30 pm at the Avram Theater. On Saturday, a windmill planting is scheduled from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm followed by an African Conservation Lecture at the Avram Theater at 7:00 pm. For more information, visit www.stonybrook.edu/earthstock

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

6. URECA: a celebration of student work. Undergraduate art exhibition, SAC Gallery, April 8-22, Opening reception: April 8, 5-7.

Undergraduate art exhibition featuring work of: James Anzalone, David Belfiore, Chantilly Berrios, James Brtalik, Xue Chen, Michael Chow, Andrew Chuang, Allison Conley, Amanda-Corrine Corrigan, Sophia Dang, Stephanie DeSimone, Alexander Felicier, Sarah Ferrick, Marielle Frey, Francis Garske, Julia Gurevich, Whitney Harris, Akane Hayakana, Sachie Hayashida, Alexandra Iosub, Jenny Lee, Kathryn Leporati, Zhi Li, Mary MacLeod, Devin Manning, Daniel Mendes, Thoe Michaelos, Jesse O'Connell, Leonard Price, Ricardo Roques, Meghan Ryan, Natsue Sakurai, Rachel Saper, Jonathan Stone, Mark C. Tenorio, Yeongmin Won, Andrew Wong Crocitto, Nicole Zinerco. Exhibition Coordinator: Professor Toby Buonagurio.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ureca

Submitted by: Karen Kernan/Prov

7. A Spring evening with Canada's Lynn Miles at The University Cafe, Sunday, April 25th 7 P.M.

Lynn Miles, one of Canada's outstanding recording and performing artists and a Juno Awardwinning artist, will be performing at The University Cafe in a special Sunday evening concert on April 25th at 7 P.M.

Miles delivers finely-crafted songs with strong, unique lyrics matched by one of the best voices on the music scene today accompanied by an innovative guitar style.

Acording to the Gavin Report, "if there is any justice left in the music business, Miles will be a star. Lynn is a talented writer and singer whose songs are filled with emotion and filled with rootsy, pop-edged stories that are radio-ready." (www.lynnmilesmusic.com)

Advance sale at \$20.00 at www.universitycafe.org until Wednesday April 21st. Tickets at the door: \$25.00

Information inquiries to SundayStreetWUSB@aol.com or 631-632-1093 Coming to The University Cafe Sunday June 6th 7 P.M. - The Legendary Tom Russell

http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

8. Americans with Disabilities Act Awareness

Please join us for a diversity awareness event on April 13th (this is a date correction from last week) in the SAC Auditorium at noon. A wonderful dance group of people with disabilities will be performing, and it is free to attendees.

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/res/images/gimp.jpg

Submitted by: Berengaria Brine/UHMC

10. Research

1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

You May Be Eligible To Participate In A Clinical Study To Treat This Painful Problem. To Learn More About This Clinical Study, Call: Department Of Orthopaedics @ (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 years old

Stony Brook University's Division of Children and Adolescent Psychiatry is conducting a study supported by the National Institute of Health of treatment steps for children, ages 6 to 12, who have attention deficit hyperactivity disorder and other behavioral control problems such as aggressiveness, explosiveness and low frustration tolerance. Eligible children receive free evaluation and study treatment including medication and help with behavioral support strategies. For further information, please call Ashley Conway at (631) 632-8317

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

4. Do You Have Heart Failure?

Adults diagnosed with heart failure are invited to participate in a symptom monitoring study. The study is testing an educational method to help patients monitor their heart failure symptoms. If qualified to participate, questionnaires about your medical history, symptoms, self-care, and quality of life will be completed. Participants are followed for one year by telephone (15-20 minute interviews 1, 3, 6, and 12 months after enrollment). All participants will be given a weight scale to keep and a booklet on heart failure self-care. You will be paid \$20 at both 6 and 12 months if you complete the telephone interviews. For further information or to schedule an appointment, please call: Dr. Corrine Jurgens - 631-444-3236 or Karen Kelleher - 631-444-1299

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

5. Seniors 60 and Over in Reasonably Good Health

Seniors are needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. The General Clinical Research Center at Stony Brook University Hospital. For more information contact Teresa Hunt-Goncalves, NP, 631-444-9362

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

6. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol

Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol Are You Taking Statins to Lower Cholesterol (such as Lipitor, Zocor, Pravachol, Mevacor, Crestor, Lescol, etc.) and Experience Muscle Pain/Soreness, Weakness or Fatigue? If You Are 21 Years of Age or Older You May be Eligible to Participate in a Study for Treatment with a Nutritional Supplement. If you meet the criteria for the study and choose to participate, you will be given a stipend of up to \$500. For Further Information Contact (631) 444-6900, Stony Brook University Hospital, General Clinical Research Center

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

7. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over

HIV+ Men and Women age 55 and over are needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

8. Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder

Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder. The research study involves the investigation of saline injection to the front shoulder area. Volunteers will be paid to participate. If you are healthy, between the ages of 18-65 years and have no shoulder

problems, no shoulder pain and wish to learn more about the study, Please call Department of Orthopaedics (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

9. Research Faculty and Professors: Stony Brook University Seed Grants for Survey Research Competition

We announce the fourth Seed Grants for Survey Research (SGSR) competition. This program is designed to help faculty better position themselves to apply for and receive extramural funding for research designed to collect original survey research data. Recipients of SGSR awards are expected to use the data collected from the seed grant program to actively submit proposals to extramural sponsors for added funding to conduct more extensive survey research. Tenured, Tenure-Track, and Research faculty members including Assistant Professors, Associate Professors and Full Professors, and Assistant, Associate or Full Research Professors may apply. Proposals can be a collaborative effort among several faculty members. Four awards of up to \$10,000 each will be allocated in 2010. The Application Deadline is April 23, 2010; awards announced towards the end of May, 2010. For more information please see our website http://www.sunysb.edu/surveys.

http://www.sunysb.edu/surveys

Submitted by: Carol Davies/CAS

11. Miscellaneous

1. University Preschool

The University PreSchool is now registering new children. For the past thirty years, the PreSchool has been serving children from 20 months through five years of age. We are located on the first floor of the Social Behavioral Sciences building. Call 632-7868 or visit our website at http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Jan Kavazanjian/CAS

2. Summer Camp at Stony Brook University

Think of the warm days of summer, ice cream and children giggling! Our Summer Day Camp combines a special mixture of recreational and educational activities for children between the ages of 5-12. Join us in an adventurous camp experience that will mesmerize your child! Tuition includes provision of a camp T-shirt, as well as a hot lunch and snack each day. A 10% discount on tuition is given to all Stony Brook employees. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: Feb 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2009. Call us 632-4550

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

3. Camp Academies at Stony Brook University

We now offer Camp Academies for children entering Kindergarten though 11th grade. Our special Camp Academies are designed to satisfy our campers with an interest in Acting, Chess, Chess/Medical, Culinary Cooking, Earth, Space and Science, Forensics, GBA - Video Game Design and Programming, 3D Modeling, Robotics, Fashion, and Medical. These programs run for one or two week intervals during the summer. A hot lunch and snack will also be provided. Call for our brochure or visit our website.

Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: Feb. 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2010.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

4. Pottery Sale in the Union

The Craft Center will hold a pottery sale in the Student Union lobby on Wednesday February 3 from 10am to 3pm. Purchase pottery made in our Union studio, bowls, vases, mugs, plates and more. Registration has begun for Arts, Crafts and Leisure classes. For a full class brochure stop by the Craft Center in the Union lower level room 049 or call 631-632-6822. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

5. Seawolves Athletic Sport Camps at Stony Brook University

Stony Brook Athletics provides quality overnight or full day sport programs directed by NCAA Division I SB Head Coaches. Each camper is given the opportunity to receive instruction from the top college Coaches and players in the game today. The Seawolves sports camps are tailored to campers of all skill levels and abilities so that children have the opportunity to progress at their own rate. We offer Baseball, Softball, Boys Lacrosse, Millon Lacrosse, Boys Soccer, Boys Basketball, Football, Girls Basketball, Girls Lacrosse, Girls Soccer, Strength and Conditioning, Tennis, and Volleyball Camp. Please call for our brochures or visit our website. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM for the following dates: Feb. 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2010.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

6. Annual Publishers Fair on Wednesday, April 7!

The University Bookstore invites all faculty and staff to the Annual Publishers Fair from 12:00PM-2:00PM this Wednesday, April 7th. The event will feature a Mexican Fiesta provided by Campus Catering and a number of major publishers! View updated textbook editions and new titles, review the latest technology in the textbook industry, and much more! Please RSVP to bookstore@notes.cc.sunysb.edu ASAP.

http://www.facebook.com/SBUbookstore

Submitted by: Martina Robotham/FSA

7. Who Cares? We Do.

If you know a student feeling stressed over grades, overwhelmed by how much there is to do, depressed about relationships or about anything else, help is just a phone call or click away. Stony Brook University has a team of sensitive, compassionate professionals who are always available to help students work through any problem or crisis respectfully and confidentially. For help, visit stonybrook.edu/wecare or call (631) 632-6720.

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

8. 10% Off All Purchases - Everything on Sale This Week Only at the Wang Center Gift Shop

To welcome everyone back from Spring Break, we're offering 10% off everything in the store for this week only. If you've had your eye on some of our scarves, jackets, jewelry, tea, books, or toys, now is the time to come and get them!

Regular hours are Monday-Friday, from 12 noon to 5pm. If you'd like to shop after work or class, we'll be open late, until 6:30pm, on Wednesday & Thursday, April 7 & 8. Located right across from Jasmine Restaurant.

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS